Hailouleng Lo

Milwaukee, WI 53209 612-998-3534 Lo.Hailouleng@gmail.com http://hailoulenglo.weebly.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/hailo/

SUMMARY

Creative and versatile 2D/3D artist with more than 7+ years of experience in character designs, illustration and concept art to building 3D assets, environments, and characters. Collaborative and passionate to bring personal and clients needs from conception through to final production.

CORE SKILLS

*	Animation 2D/3D	*	Illustration	*	3D Modeling
*	Storyboard	*	Video Editing	*	3D Texturing
*	Concept Art	*	Character Design	*	Rigging
SOFTWARES					
*	Autodesk Maya	*	Vray	*	Adobe Photoshop
*	Autodesk 3ds Max	*	Adobe Substance 3D	*	Adobe After Effect
*	ZBrush		Painter	*	Adobe Premiere
*	Unity	*	Marvelous Designer	*	Adobe Illustrator

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Engineering & Computer Simulations Digital Artist

Orlando, Florida February 2023 - October 2023

- Created hard surface based off of references images and blueprints using programs such as 3ds Max, Maya, Photoshop, and Substance Painter
- Converted and brought in 3D assets and textures to Unity
- Worked in Illustrator and Photoshop to complete vector art
- Communicated with team and organize worked using Jira

Neighbor | Motion Design & Animation Studio 3D Artist

Minneapolis, Minnesota July 2016 - November 2022

- Streamlined and executed 3D and 2D art for storyboards for clients
- Organized, modeled, and rigged character designs on programs such as Maya, ZBrush, Unreal Engine, Substance Painter, and Marvelous Designer
- Steered and assist group projects on character design and development
- Character Animation, asset animation, cel animation, and motion graphic

Clare Housing

Resident Assistant

Minneapolis, Minnesota June 2015 - July 2016

- Assisted and provided daily direct care to residents during shift
- Documented appropriately in resident log and medication charts

EDUCATION / TRAINING HISTORY

The Art Institutes International Minnesota Bachelor of Science Art in Media Arts & Animation

Minneapolis, Minnesota Jan 2011 - June 2016

United States Army, 19th Engineer Battalion Honorable Discharge

Fort Knox, Kentucky

August 2007- December 2010

- Earned the Army Good Conduct Medal for exemplary behavior, efficiency, and fidelity
- Operated trucks to distribute resources and troops to designated areas
- Managed the loading, unloading, and safety of personnel being transported.